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Kite. Robin

-

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 1999 2:43 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: drafting request

Robin -

Rep. Staskunas would like an amendment drafted to Assembly Bill 24 which you drafted for Rep.
Schneider. He would like the amendment to include charitable organizations under telephone

solicitations. It was brought up at the public hearing yesterday on AB 24 that some prisoners are
soliciting contributions for the Leukemia Foundation. Rep. Staskunas wants to make sure that they
would also have to identify themselves as prisoners under this bill.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions regarding this drafting request.

Thank you,

Adrienne

Research Assistant

Office of Rep. Staskunas
6-0620
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 24

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 5: after that line insert:

+ex*.‘ [13 [13 - - - 1 V - - - - -
3 |yraX (a) “Charitable organization” means an organization that is described in

section 501 (c) (3) of the internal revenue code and that is exempt from taxation under

v
@ section 501 (a) of the _internal Ievenue gode.”.
6

2. Page 2, line 1: delete “(a)” and substitute “(b)”.

7 3. Page 2, line 3: delete that line and substitute:

8 “(c) “Telephone solicitation” means the unsolicited initiation of a telephone
9 conversation for the purpose of encouraging a person to purchase property, goods or
10 services or to make a contribution to a charitable organization.”.

11 (END)






